Bill Richardson

Governor

Jim Noel Mark Fesmire

Cabinet Secretary Division Director

Karen W. Garcia ’ Oil Conservation Division
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

October 27, 2010

Merit Energy Company, LLC
13727 Noel Road

Suite 500

Dallas, Texas 75240

RE: GG Travis Well No. 1
UL-l, Section 21, T-23S, R-37E
AP! # 30-025-10820

Gentlemen:

Upon inspection of the area and research of Oil Conversation Division well files, we find that
this well should have changed operator at the same time you took over the GG Travis Well Nos.
2,3,&4.

In an effort to correct our well file records, please file a change of operator for the GG Travis #1
in order that our files will reflect the proper operator of the well.

If you have any questions on this matter, please call the Hobbs office (575)393-6161 and speak
to either Buddy Hill (ex 102), Donna Mull {(ex 115), or EL Gonzales (ex 114).

Respectfully

OIL CONSERVA DIVISION

-

EL GBnzales
istrict | Staff Manager

CC: OCD Hobbs
OCD Santa Fe

Oil Conservation Division * 1625 N. French Dr.*

* Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 A

* Phone: (575) 393-6161 * Fax (575) 393-0720° _ http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us S
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